M Gma” Ryan Swaine <viamed.ryan.swaine@gmail.com>

Fwd: June batch

1 message

Steve Nixon <office@viamed.co.uk> 3 June 2021 at 12:29
Reply-To: steve.nixon@vandagraphst.com

To: Ryan Swaine <ryan.swaine@vandagraph.co.uk>

As discussed can you please get back to Anita regarding the analyzer. She knows that | have forwarded the
details onto you.

And finally | need an analyzer 7910201 to be send and invoiced to here as well is that possible?

---------- Forwarded message ---------

From: Main Account <office@viamed.co.uk>
Date: Thu, 3 Jun 2021 at 11:50

Subject: Fwd: June batch

To: Steve Nixon <steve.nixon@vandagraphst.com>

---------- Forwarded message ---------
From: Anita <anita@)jj-ccr.com>
Date: Thu, 3 Jun 2021 at 11:27
Subject: June batch

To: <office@viamed.co.uk>

Dear Steve,

Greetings from a sunny Denmark, | have a few questions from Jan

-We have some cells (as warranty), is it something about you will send us a return number?
-When can we expect the June batch of cells ?

-And finally | need an analyzer 7910201 to be send and invoiced to here as well is that possible?

Have a great day

Kind regards

Anita Marshall

JJ-CCR ApS - Dyrlevvej 11 - 4720 Presto - Denmark
Phone direct: +45 22 55 97 97

Email: anita@)jj-ccr.com

Web: https://jj-ccr.com
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Steve

Steve Nixon
Director - Vandagraph Sensor Technologies Ltd.

Office: +44 (0)1535 634900
Mobile: +44 (0)7850 252267



